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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 11:28 AM
To: ‘glenn@cashflowcompanies.com'’
Subject: RE: Address change...

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

lLee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporaticns

From: glenn@cashflowcompanies.com [mailto:glenn@cashflowcompanies.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 11:23 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address change...

Please change the address for the below LLC for the Principal Address, the
Mailing Address, the MGRM1 and MGRM2 address to :

700 W. Hillsboro Blvd.
suite 207 bldg. 3
Deerfield Beach, Fl 33441-1601

...thanx for your time and help.

Positively,
Glenn Farinacci

Florida Limited Liability Company
G & L MARKETING, LLC

Filing Information

Document Number L10000053685 —
FEI/EIN Number NONE

Date Filed 05/18/2010
State FIL.
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 05/18/2010
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Principal Address

951 BROKEN SOUND PARKWAY
SUITE 200
BOCA RATON FL 33487 US

Mailing Address

951 BROKEN SOUND PARKWAY
SUITE 200
BOCA RATON FL. 33487 US

Registered Agent Name & Address

FARINACCI, GLENN R

1730 SOUTH FEDERAL HIGHWAY
SUITE #208

DELRAY BEACH FL 33483 US

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address
Title MGRM

LACHS, JAMEN M
951 BROKEN SOUND PARKWAY SUITE 200
BOCA RATON FL 33487 US

Title MGRM

GENDASON, LOUIS
951 BROKEN SOUND PARKWAY SUITE 200
BOCA RATON FL 33487 US

Annual Reports
No Annual Reports Filed
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